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November 4, 2003

. ChevronTexaco

Department of Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
North Mackenzie District
P.O. Box 2100
Inuvik, NT XoE 0TO
Attention: Kevin Glowa
Water Resources Officer

Dear Sir,

Re:  Water License N7L1-1772
Ellice, Mallik & North Langley 3D Seismic Programs
Mackenzie Delta, Northwest Territories

Attached, for your files, is supplemental information on our water withdrawals for our
2001/2002 Ellice and Mallik seismic programs. The Annual Report detailing these

withdrawals was originally sent to your predecessor and the NWT Water Board in May,
2002.

We trust that this information will conclude our reporting requirements under the subject
license. Please contact Delona Butcher at 403-234-5393 or the undersigned at 403-234-
5005 if any further information is required to close the file and return our security deposit
(Letter of Credit) in the amount of $100,000.00.

Yours truly,

CHEVRON CANARA RESOURCES

Mduregn Yates Dootka, P. Eng.
Northern Gas Team

cc/att: NWT Water Board/Gordon Wray
INAC Water Resources Division/David Milburn

cc/wo att: BP Canada Energy Company/Shannon Boonstra
Burlington Resources Canada Ltd./Diana Pane



